Port of the Islands

COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT
DISTRICT

January 16, 2026

MEETING AGENDA




PORT OF THE ISLANDS COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Board of Supervisors Agenda for January 16, 2026

Agenda

Friday, January 16, 2026, ¢:30 a.m.
Port of the Islands Resort Main Dining Room,
25000 E. Tamiami Trail, Naples, FL 34114

Note: Requests to address the Board on subjects which are not on today’s agenda, will
be accommodated under “Public Comments”.

Any person requiring special accommodations at this meeting because of a disability or
physical impairment should contact the District Office at (239) 592.9115 at least five
calendar days prior to the meeting.

1. Pledge of Allegiance
2. Roll Call/Approval of the Agenda
3. Public Comments
4. Approval of Minutes — December 2025
5. Utility Monthly Report
6. Manager's Report
a. CID Safety Rule of Decorum
b. Ultility Rate Survey
c. lIrrigation Filters
d. Russ Weyer
7. Financials — November 2025
8. Attorney’'s Report
9. Engineer’s Report

10.0Id Business



11.New Business
12. Supervisors’ Request
13.Public Comments

14. Adjourn — Next meeting will be on February 20, 2026, at 9:30 a.m.






AW N =

(o) 4) |

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17

18
19

20

21
22
23

24
25
26

PORT OF THE ISLANDS COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
NAPLES, FLORIDA
Public Meeting of the Board of Supervisors
December 19, 2025

The public meeting of the Port of the Islands Community Improvement District Board of
Supervisors was held on Friday, December 19, 2025, at 9:30 a.m. at the Port of the
Islands Resort Main Dining Room, 25000 E. Tamiami Trail, Naples, FL 34114.
SUPERVISORS PRESENT

Steve McNamee, Chairman, Via Zoom

Dan Truckey, Vice Chairman

Russell Kish, Supervisor

Kevin Baird, Supervisor

Anna-Lise Hansen, Supervisor, Via Zoom

ALSO PRESENT

Neil Dorrill, Manager, Dorrill Management Group

Zachary Lombardo, District Counsel

Matt Gilinsky, Florida Utility Solutions

'PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The pledge of allegiance was recited in unison.

ROLL CALL/APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Three Supervisors were present in person, establishing a quorum. The meeting was
convened at 9:30 a.m. The meeting was also properly noticed. The notice and affidavit
are on file with the District Office at 5672 Strand Court, Naples, FL 34110.

The agenda as presented and Mr. McNamee and Ms, Hansen’s full participation
via Zoom due to extenuating circumstances was approved on a MOTION by Mr.
Truckey, a second by Mr. Kish, and all in favor.



~N OO AW N

10
11
12
13

14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

22
23
24
25
26
27
28

29
30
31
32
33
34

Port of the Islands Community Improvement District - Minutes
December 19, 2025
Page 2

PUBLIC COMMENTS

A. Presentation by Representative Lauren Melo

Lauren Melo, State Representative, was introduced and was in attendance to discuss
the potential annexation of PQI into the Greater Naples Fire District. Mr. Lombardo
introduced the points desired for discussion, including the property tax discussion for
the upcoming session and annexation into the Fire District similar to the recent
annexation into the Mosquito Control District.

Representative Melo introduced herself and mentioned that she ran the language for
Amendment 2, which protects the right to fish and hunt. She stated that she received
threats and hateful emails regarding the expansion of the Mosquito Control District. She
said she does not understand the reaction, as her role was to place the issue on the
ballot and allow constituents to vote on it. Representative Melo is in her sixth year in the
Florida House of Representatives.

The fire station in this area has been an ongoing issue. Representative Melo explained
that there was significant negotiation alongside Senator Passidomo, who is terming out.
She has had discussions with FDOT and strongly cpposed their desire to close the fire
station. She noted that the agreement with Collier County is unusual, as the agreement
on the Miami side involves Miami primarily paying for the fire station. This fire station is
funded through toll revenue. Representative Melo believes it will require a local bill.
Typically, the language would be provided at the annual delegation meeting prior to the
start of session.

Representative Melo stated that everyone has heard the Governor's comments about
eliminating property taxes, but there has been no language or formal proposal from the
Executive Office of the Governor. The House chamber and the Speaker have rolled out
five different proposals or House Joint Resolutions, all of which are currently working
their way through committees. Amendment 2 was a House Joint Resolution. A local bill
is potentially an option to consider. The possible elimination of property taxes could
change how fire districts are viewed and funded going forward.

Mr. Truckey stated that he is not in favor of eliminating property taxes, as he believes
doing so benefits the wealthy more than the average person. He would rather see
proportional tax reductions. Representative Melo explained that her current legisiative
focus is healthcare, so she has not been closely following these bills as they move
through the process. She will not see them until they reach the House floor and offered
to report back to the Board at that time.



O A WN -

10
11
12
13
14

15
16
17
18
19
20
21

22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31

32
33
34
35

Port of the Islands Community Improvement District - Minutes
December 19, 2025
Page 3

Representative Melo noted that she has been in Tallahassee for eight weeks leading up
to session. She is willing to return after session, which is potentially scheduled to end in
March but could extend until July 1 due to special sessions. She stated that 80-90% of
ad valorem taxes fund fire and law enforcement services, and noted that Sanibel Island
pays 10 mills for fire services. She emphasized that the farther residents live from
stations, the more difficult response becomes.

Mr. Kish asked whether the local fire station would be eliminated if the district became
part of Greater Naples. Representative Melo stated she would be happy to sit down with
Chris Wolfe, the fire chief of Station 61, to discuss the matter. She also explained that
she and Senator Passidomo worked to secure funding after Everglades City and this
area were added to her district through redistricting one to two years ago. The
Everglades City station also serves as an Emergency Operations Center and previously
flooded during storms. They were able to secure $14 million in funding to rebuild the
station and create an EOC that would not flood during storms.

Mr. Kish emphasized the impact that eliminating property taxes would have on Fire
District funding, as it would no longer be supported through ad valorem taxes.
Representative Melo responded that this is why she recommends holding another
meeting once session concludes and outcomes are known. Mr. McNamee apologized to
Representative Melo for residents who had been calling and complaining about the
Mosquito Control District annexation. Representative Melo then departed the meeting,
and her chief aide, George, remained in attendance for the remainder of the meeting.

Charles Gordon - Orchid Cove - Mr. Gordon shared concemns regarding water bill
expenses, stating he anticipated approximately a $1,400 difference. Mr. Truckey shared
information from his own bill comparing FY 2025 to FY 2026. He previously paid $1,899,
and when adding the $1,536 annual base rate to the $721 non-ad valorem tax, the total
comes to $2,200. He explained this represents a $358 annual increase for the base rate
on the water bill, or a 19% increase. With usage included, the total cost will be higher.
He reminded attendees that usage bills are issued bi-monthly, so a $300 bill reflects two
months of usage. The District was one of the only entities still billing water as a non-ad
valorem tax. This change was necessary to allow the potential conversion of water
services to the County, as this is the standard structure.

Mr. Dorrill emphasized that the non-ad valorem tax covers general fund operations and
maintenance. These funds pay for streetlights, roads, common area landscaping and
maintenance, and all other District services. He stated this tax cannot be eliminated
because there is no Master Homeowners Association in the community. Mr. Kish



GO A W=

10
11
12
13
14
15
16

17
18
19
20
21
22
23

24
25
26
27
28

29
30
31
32
33

Port of the Islands Community Improvement District - Minutes
December 19, 2025
Page 4

shared an average water bill he was shown from Lely, which is approximately $297 per
month, not bi-monthly. He explained that this District has a small support staff, so costs
are divided among fewer residents. Other water systems in Collier County serve
hundreds of thousands of people, whereas this community has approximately 800 units,
resulting in a higher per-unit cost. He stated this reflects the quality of life and lifestyle
choice of living in a smaller community.

A resident emphasized the importance of transparency and expressed uncertainty
about what the base rate funds. Mr. Dorrill explained that the adopted rates were
originally recommended for implementation in 2024, but the Board chose to delay them
by one year. The rate consultant hired is one of Florida’s most recognized rate analysis
firms and is the same firm used by the County, in order to position the District on a more
business-based platform. He noted that the District held two public workshops, two
public hearings, posted information on the website, and distributed flyers on two
occasions with utility bills. Mr. Kish added that the base rate supports the capital
improvement plan, which is estimated at $10 million. He noted that all supervisors’ email
addresses and the CIP are available on the website.

Michael Mishler - Mr. Mishler stated that he has been a property owner since 2001 and
thanked the Board for its hard work. He also thanked Representative Melo's chief aide,
George, for attending the meeting. Mr. Mishler expressed interest in seeing legislative
changes that would allow out-of-state property owners to vote for CDD representatives.
He also suggested that the District take over the marina store from the County, noting
that the store is currently empty and that there is no place within the community to get
coffee in the morning.

Kathy Osswald - Ms. Oswald noted that when the Everglades fire station flooded during
Hurricane Irma, fire trucks were sent to the fire station in this community. She stated
that her costs increased by $432 per year, while homes increased by approximately $80
per year. She said she had been told condominiums would only increase by about $40
per year, not $440.

Kathryn Kehlmeier — Sunset Cay Lakes - Ms. Kehimeier stated that, according to her
calculations, condominium rates increased by $362.19, while single-family homes
increased by $81.59. She asked how that disparity was possible and noted that
condominiums were previously billed at 0.8 ERC. Ms. Hansen stated that her bill
increased by more than the $81.59 amount referenced.



W N

0O~ O K

©

11
12

13

14
15
16

17
18
19
20

21
22
23
24

25
26
27

28
29
30
31

Port of the Islands Community Improvement District - Minutes
December 19, 2025
Page 5

Regarding swimming pool condominium pools, residents previously paid only for water
and sewer usage. Usage rates increased by 30% per 1,000 gallons, and an additional
$1,500 annual meter fee has now been added.

Ms. Kehlmeier also expressed concerns regarding irrigation rates, noting that they were
previously structured on a conservation basis using tiered levels. She stated that the
current rate structure no longer uses tiered pricing, which eliminates any reward for
residents who conserve water. She requested that this change be considered when the
District reevaluates the new rate approach in six months.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES - NOVEMBER 2025

Page 5 - clarify it is a verbal agreement with Mr. Weyer

The agenda was approved as amended on a MOTION by Mr. Truckey, a second by
Mr. Kish, and all in favor.

UTILITY OPERATIONS SUMMARY - NOVEMBER 2025

All operations at the facility were conducted in accordance with contract and regulatory
requirements. All wastewater treatment plant and water distribution requirements were
met. The reuse system is currently operating on one pump and is functioning properly.

The wastewater treatment plant received 2.51 million gallons of wastewater, and the
water treatment plant produced 3.02 million gallons. A total of 9.38 million gallons of
reuse water were distributed in November. Staff read 864 meters and used 450 galions
of chlorine.

All pump stations were inspected weekly, and odor control checks were performed. All
pumps and motors were greased as part of routine maintenance. Seals on all recycle
pumps located behind the wastewater plant were replaced, along with additional
maintenance tasks.

An automatic transfer switch, approved last month, has been ordered. Staff completed
lift station rehabilitation on Newport Road and replaced a leaking raw water pipe inside
the plant. There were no accidents or incidents reported.

The generator at the Canal pump station, which is tested weekly, is not operational and
is not repairable. Replacement is not being prioritized at this time. This pump station
serves as a backup to the fire suppression system if the plant were to go down. The
plant itself is equipped with a generator and pumps that supply fire suppression needs.



(]

O © W~ 0 h~h W

17
18
19
20

21
22
23
24
25
20
27

28
29
30

Port of the Islands Community Improvement District - Minutes
December 19, 2025
Page 6

There is more reuse water storage than drinking water storage due to high reuse
demand, particularty for irrigation purposes.

UPDATE FROM ROBERT SOTO

Mr. Baird provided Mr. Soto with the recommendations from the landscape architect.

Mr. Soto reviewed them and prepared a preliminary draft for what is considered the
guardhouse area. He walked the property and submitted a proposal. A shell irrigation
issue occurred on Cays Drive; Mr. Soto communicated with Mr. Gilinsky and Mr. Baird
regarding the issue. A filter was installed, and no additional shell material is currently
being observed. Previously, shells were clogging the valves; a larger filter has now been
installed, and the situation will continue to be monitored.

Sod replacement was completed at the end of Newport Drive and requires
approximately five more days for the grass to fully root. Mr. Soto requested guidance
regarding the U.S. 41 median, asking whether the Board would like to add it back to the
repair list and restore it, or continue reducing maintenance to a bare-minimum level.
Mulch for the entire community is scheduled to be delivered next month. Maintenance of
the U.S. 41 median currently costs approximately $35,000.

Mr. Kish, Mr. Baird, and Mr. Truckey expressed support for zero-scaping the area. Mr.
Truckey stated he would like to see the median zero-scaped and potentially enhanced
with palm trees, such as royal palms, which are low maintenance and only produce
minimal debris requiring cleanup.

Mr. Dorrill reported that the main irrigation pump at the plant failed and has been
removed and sent to an armature works company for rebuilding. He anticipates the
pump will be back online within two fo three weeks, in time for the next meeting. The
second pump, a 45-horsepower unit, remains operational, and the irrigation system is
functioning. Some reduced pressure may occur during peak watering hours in the
middle of the night, but the issue is expected to be fully resolved by the January
meeting.

Mr. Dorrill requested that if there is dead or dying vegetation in the U.S. 41 median, Mr.
Carter be emailed a proposal to remove the affected material. Mr. Soto stated that the
majority of this work can be completed within his standard contract.



. . §
= OO o ~NOO AW N =

RS, NI, (. (. S Y
O b WN

17
18
19
20

21
22
23

24

25
26
27
28

29

30
31

Port of the Islands Community improvement District - Minutes
December 19, 2025
Page 7

MANAGER’S REPORT
A. Parcel 13 Update

With the help of Mr. Lombardo’s office, staff was able to have a conversation with Mr.
Case’s attorney over the default of the Parcel 13 take down schedule. The co-counsel
from Salvatori Law Firm participated in that discussion. There will be ongoing efforts to
resolve that matter. Mr. Lombardo shared that it seems that Mr. Case is pursuing
another potential buyer and would be coming back to the Board to bring this discussion
forward. Mr. Case's representation has requested the District provide an analysis from
Johnson Engineering about the availability beyond what is held back from the parcel
and how to think about pricing those items. This work from Johnson Engineering has
been requested but is yet to be received.

Mr. Dorrill did receive preliminary information regarding the plant’s current licensed
capacity. The maximum permitted inflow is 460,000 gallons per day. The wastewater
treatment plant is licensed for a rated capacity of 200,000 gallons per day. Average
daily flows are approximately 150,000 gallons per day for wastewater, while water
usage varies significantly depending on the season.

Several peak-day events occurred on the wastewater side last year and are beginning
to be addressed through lift station rehabilitation. Saltwater intrusion had been
occurring, contributing to these peak conditions. Additional peak-day surge activity will
need to be monitored by FUS as the system enters the spring peak season.

This preliminary information wilt be shared with Mr. Caée’s attorney and will also be
incorporated into Mr. Weyer's work to help establish a methodology and a fixed ERC
charge for capital capacity going forward.

B. CCSO Community Assessment

Mr. Carter has contacted the Sheriff's Department to schedule a preliminary security
assessment in order to obtain recommendations on potential security measures,
including license plate reading cameras that could be integrated with the 911 dispatch
center.

C. Orchid Cove Street Lights

Mr. Truckey is conducting an evaluation and has spoken with LCEC and reviewed their
price list. Light poles in Orchid Cove cost approximately $54 to $64 per month, while the



10
11
12
13
14
15

16
17
18
19
20
21

22

23
24
25
26

27

28
29
30
31

Port of the Islands Community Improvement District - Minutes |
December 19, 2025
Page 8

District's average cost per light pole is $22 to $24 per month. This significant difference
explains the current imbalance.

D. POI Surplus Resolution

Mr. Dorrill presented the resolution to declare the old mosquito spray rig surplus
property for the purpose of it being sold at auction.

The chairman was authorized to sign the resolution on a MOTION by Mr. Kish, a
second by Mr. Baird, and all in favor.

Mr. Dorrill noted that as of 10:45 am Ms. Hansen was no longer in attendance.

FINANCIALS - OCTOBER 2025

Mr. Dorrill presented the financials as of the first month of the fiscal year show a total of
$5,056,000 in cash on hand between the General Fund and the Utility Fund, with $3.4
million in the General Fund and $1.7 million in the Utility Fund. Fixed assets total
$7,404,000, with the majority associated with irrigation, water, and wastewater utilities.
Total assets on hand at the end of October were $12,518,000, with $91,000 in
outstanding payables.

The initial payment from the Tax Collector has been received and will be reflected in
next month’s financials. Total interest income for the month was $11,238, with
anticipated annual interest income of approximately $160,000. Some expenses are
seasonal or front-loaded, such as the prepayment of annual charges for the Property
Appraiser and commercial insurance. The Board-authorized $17,000 expenditure to
replace the transfer switch at the plant was reflected in this month’s financials.

ATTORNEY’S REPORT

A motion has been filed to pursue recovery of the District’s attorney's fees and costs in
the Prepmac matter. Updates will be provided as the process moves forward. The
estimated amount of recoverable fees is $50,000 to $60,000, and scheduling with the
court could take two to three months.

ENGINEER’S REPORT

A proposal was received from Johnson Engineering for the wellfield hardening and
resiliency project. The total proposed cost for design, permitting, and engineering
inspection during construction is $110,500. Of that amount, approximately $75,000 is
allocated for preparation of electrical plans, bid documents, and permitting. The project



O bW

10
11
12

13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

24
25
26
27
28
29

30
31

Port of the Islands Community Improvement District - Minutes
December 19, 2025
Page 9

will require permits from both the state and county. The District has submitted $3 million
in grant applications to FEMA for consideration.

Mr. Truckey made a MOTION to authorize Johnson Engineering to begin
preparation of the permit applications and plans to put out for bid. Mr. Kish made
the second and all were in favor.

Mr. Dorrill made a note that Mr. McNamee left meeting at approximately 10:50 am.

OLD BUSINESS

Mr. Baird asked if pricing was received for the proposed community center. While no
proposals have been officially received, renderings were prepared and presented last
month for a 3,000 sq ft community center. Mr. Dorrill shared that it has not been put out
for bid, but he was told by the design build firm doing a project at Pelican Marsh that it
would cost around $500 a foot so plug the number would be $1.5 million.

Mr. Baird inquired about the double lot situation. Mr. Dorrill responded that double-lot
taxation and commercial boat slips are included in the scope of services for Mr. Weyer's
methodology update. He expects to have a contract from Mr. Weyer by the next
meeting. Mr. Truckey added that Mr. Prephan, on his condo association, was supposed
to purchase approximately 15—18 additional ERCs. Mr. Lombardo noted that sending a
demand letter for this purchase is likely the approach that needs to be taken. A price per
ERC needs to be determined through this methodology process. He also emphasized
that there are many tasks the Board would like Mr. Weyer to address, highlighting the
importance of scheduling several workshops with him. Mr. Lombardo stressed that this
process should be approached carefully and methodically to ensure every aspect and
concern is fully addressed.

Mr. Baird requested an update on adopting the rules of decorum. Mr. Dorrill responded
that a draft set has been prepared. Mr. Lombardo noted that the notice has been
published that the District is beginning the rule-making process. Once the Board is
comfortable with the draft, they can proceed with adoption. Mr. Dorrill will follow up with
Mr. McNamee regarding the draft, and Mr. Lombardo will confirm potential timing for a
workshop, which he believes could be scheduled in January or February.

NEW BUSINESS

No new business was discussed at this time



O~ G bW N =

- .32 a4 oo
O W N =S O W

16

17
18
19

20

21
22
23
24
25

26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33

Port of the Islands Community Improvement District - Minutes
December 19, 2025
Page 10

SUPERVISORS’ REQUEST

A. Marina Store

Mr. Baird inquired whether it would be possible for the District to take over the Marina
Store. The County currently holds a single contract for all of its boat ramp concessions.
As Mr. Dorrill understands it, the most recent concessionaire walked away from all of
their marinas, prompting the County to issue an emergency bid. Regarding the
possibility of the District taking over, Mr. Lombardo noted that the County owns the real
estate, so discussions would need to occur if they were interested in selling or leasing
the property. If the District were to manage the Marina Store, terms of payment would
also need to be negotiated. Mr. Lombardo suggested it would be prudent to first
observe how the new concessionaire performs. He emphasized that the current
situation represents a complete breach of contract and is not specific to Port of the
Islands. Mr. Dorrill will contact the County Manager's office to determine when the bid
proposals will be presented to the County Commission for award. Once that information
is available, it will be shared on the District’s website.

B. Newport Drive Resurfacing

Mr. Kish asked about the resurfacing of Newport Dr. Mr. Dorrill shared this information
with Chairman. The District is eligible to piggyback off the County contract. He does not
remember price per ton. He will go back and share that with the Chairman.

C. Old Hotel Site

Mr. Kish inquired about the old hotel site owned by the County. Mr. Lombardo explained
that the County expects to be fully compensated for their investment in the property,
which is approximately $584,000. The County’s current plan is to put the property out to
bid to a developer. The District could participate in that bidding process, but the County
expects to be made whole.

Mr. Dorrill noted that the District could potentially levy four-per-acre non-ad valorem
assessments on the property. Mr. Truckey raised concerns about lost revenues on that
parcel. Mr. Lombardo responded that the tax certificate process typically ensures that all
taxes are addressed. Mr. Dorrill noted that, at one point, no one bid on the unpaid taxes
for the old site, so ownership automatically defaulted to the County. He stated that he
would need guidance from Mr. Lombardo on whether the County would then be
responsible for paying the non-ad valorem assessments under such a transfer of
ownership.



~N OO A WN =

10
11
12

13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

21
22
23
24
25
26

27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34

Port of the Islands Community Improvement District - Minutes
December 19, 2025
Page 11

Mr. Lombardo suggested that this would be an important discussion to have with the
County Commissioner, emphasizing that the parcel is significant to the community. Mr.
Dorrill requested that Mr. Lombardo research whether, if ownership transfers through
escheatment, the District would still have a claim for the non-ad valorem assessments
and whether they could be added to the assessment roll. If necessary, a public petition
could be submitted to the County Commission, and the matter could be fully discussed
at a regular County Commission meeting.

D. Food Truck

Mr. Kish asked if a food truck would need a permit to operate in the community. Mr.
Lombardo said it is a County zoning question. In the commercial parcels there would be
a way for that to happen. The food truck owners would have to go to the County for
permission to do so.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

A resident who serves in local government in his hometown in Ohio thanked the Board
for their work. He expressed support for Mr. Mishler's earlier comment regarding
allowing out-of-state property owners to vote for CDD Board representatives. He also
noted that the CDD website needs to be updated with more information and include a
public comment feature visible to everyone. Mr. Dorrill stated that he would need to
carefully consider a community comment section, taking into account Sunshine Law
implications, profanity filtering, and public record maintenance.

Michael Mishler - Mr. Mishler reiterated his desire for the CID to manage the Marina
Store. Mr. McNamee asked whether that would be possible under the District charter.
Mr. Lombardo noted that the charter has a narrow scope, so it would need to be
reviewed. Even if it is permissible, significant consideration would be required regarding
funding, management, and operations. Mr. Lombardo said he could preliminarily check
the charter for possibility.

Kyle McKenzie — Adventure Paddle Tours - Mr. McKenzie identified several commercial
C4 parcels that could potentially serve as the desired coffee location instead of the
Marina Store. Just yesterday he got a CO for a space at the hotel property, and they will
hopefully be able to offer coffee in the morning. The business will be moved into that
space this week. He noted that the County charges commercial use permits. If
commercial fees are added to slip holders, it could make operating more expensive for
residents who use those slips and may incentivize companies to launch from other boat
ramps to avoid the fees. He added that Scott Prephan also charges commercial use



O~ WN =

B i ST W\ N G
O~ P WN 2O O

19
20

21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36

Port of the Islands Community Improvement District - Minutes
December 19, 2025
Page 12

fees at his Marina, typically $300-$400 per month. Mr. Lombardo clarified that the
County permit is a countywide permit for select boat ramps, and operators pay $5 per
kayak launched.

Rob Biermann - 179 Evening Star Cay — Commended the Board for their work and
decisions made regarding utility costs and structure.

Gavin Mello - Stella Maris — Mr. Mello expressed concern about boats being burglarized
and is seeking immediate deterrent measures. He noted that his camera has captured
individuals taking their time with flashlights on the property and recommended installing
motion-activated lights or similar security measures. Mr. Baird shared that his boat got
robbed even with an alarm system, it did not phase them. Then they went to the
neighbor’'s boat which had bright stage lights and the robbers still stole everything in the
light. He spoke to the police officers, and they agreed that a gated community is 35%
less crime. Mr. Truckey added that the Sheriff's Department advised calling 911 as soon
as you see someone on the dock at night. Even if it is just a neighbor they will respond
and handle it appropriately. No fingerprints were found; the robber wore a mask and
gloves.

Glenn Jensen — Orchid Cove — Need technology that is waking you up at night to inform
you about any entries. Need to take a proactive approach to really make a change.

Dale Woodhouse — Mr. Woodhouse shared that he had corresponded with
Commissioner LoCastro, who noted that the Marina Store is extremely lucrative. The
initial bid the County requested was $17,000 per month to operate the four stores they
manage. Mr. Woodhouse also raised concerns about motion detectors and alarms
being triggered on boats belonging to out-of-state owners during the season. He
expressed his strong belief that gates would be the most effective deterrent.

Rhonda Ramos — Mrs. Ramos, who has been part of the community since 2008, asked
what the County purchased for the more than $5 million they spent on the Marina Store
and questioned the purpose of the purchase if the store remains closed. Mr. Dorrill
explained that this is a temporary, County-wide issue, as previousiy discussed. Mrs.
Ramos also inquired whether the proposed community center would be built above the
base flood elevation in accordance with FEMA standards. Mr. Dorrill responded that,
while only a rendering and floor plan have been created, the design places the building
eight feet above the base flood elevation. Additionally, the generator floor pads are
elevated eight feet above the finished floor elevation.



P2WN =

Port of the Islands Community Improvement District - Minutes
December 19, 2025
Page 13

ADJOURNMENT

The next meeting will be on January 16, 2025, at 9:30 a.m. On a MOTION by Mr.
Truckey and a second by Mr. Kish, with all in favor, the meeting was adjourned at
11:49 a.m.






PORT OF THE ISLANDS CID

DECEMBER 2025

MONTHLY PLANT OPERATIONS REPORT

JANUARY 16™, 2026 BOARD MEETING

Wastewater Plant

Received and treated
3.06 million gallons in
December

Water Plant

Produced and
distributed 2.93 million
gallons in December

REUSE

Distributed 9.57 million
gallons in December

FLORIDA UTILITY
SOLUTIONS
15275 Collier Blvd.
Suite 201-268

Naples, Fl. 34119

239-513-0445

www.floridautilitysolutions.com




Summary

Operations at the facilities throughout the month were in accordance with contract and
regulatory requirements.

Items Requiring Approval

We would ask your consideration and approval of the following:
Request 5 Impact

| |
i | [ | i

Operations

¢ Compliance

Est. Cost

All Wastewater Plant requirements were met.

All Water distribution requirements were met.

e Reuse Pump Station Status:

Reuse Pump System functioning properly for outgoing pressure at plant.

Station on canal operating on 1 pump and not communicating. Generator does

not run.

e Performance metrics:

Wastewater Treatment Plant

e 3.06 million gallons of wastewater received and treated in December

Water Treatment
¢ Produced and distributed 2.93 million gallons in December

Reuse
e Distributed 9.57 million gallons in December

Monthly Report




: rent Month ri nth
e e
| Wastewater treated 3,067,307 2,517,438
Sludge disposed - gallons 20,000 0
Reuse Water Pumped 9,568,712 9,375,020
Odor Complaints 0 0
Number of line breaks 1 0 B
Auto Flushers Flushed 9 g
Meters Read 0 864
Meters Re-read 0 6
Consumables - Current Month Prior Month
Chlorine Usage 665 450
Water Usage Complaints 0 0 ]
Maintenance and Repair
Preventive Maintenance
° Inspected all pump stations weekly.
o Odor control weekly checks performed.
° All pumps and motors greased.

Additional Maintenance

e 75hp reuse pump motor shorted. Was sent out for repair. Pump will receive an overhaul
at the same time.

e Installed temporary diesel backup pump.
s Canal pump station only has one pump working.
o Newport master lift station rehab has started.

Health & Safety
o Zero LTls and OSHA recordable incidents occurred during the month.
° Safety training includes daily tailgate talks concerning daily events —confined.

space, lightning safety, seatbelts, housekeeping, and other safety related concerns.

Monthly Report




110,000 .
Port of the Islands Daily Average Water Flow

100,718

100,000

94,623

90,000

80,000

70,000

60,000

50,000

40,000

30,000

20,000
Nov-25 Dec-25

Port of the Islands Drinking Water Monthly Flow Average




Port of the Islands

Wastewater Average Daily Flow
100,000.0

94,340.0

90,000.0

80,000.0

70,000.0

60,000.0

50,000.0

40,000.0

32,967.0

30,000.0

20,000.0

10,000.0

November-25 December-25

Port of the Islands Wastewater Monthly Flow Average




Port of the Islands Reuse Average Daily Flow

350,000

302,420 308,668

300,000

250,000

200,000

150,000

100,000

50,000

Nov-25 Dec-25

Port of the Islands Reuse Monthly Flow Average







_[Table of Contents

The ASK cvvvvrii s v Page 1
Summary of New Rule .......cocovvvvinnnnennn. Page 1

PGOCID Has No Existing policy rules ....... Page 2

Authority to Adopt New Rules................. Page 2
NeedforNew Rule ... ... Page 2
First Amendment Considerations ........... Page 2

Examples from Other Florida Districts.... Pages 2-3
DRAFT OF SUGGESTED NEW RULE ........ Pages 3-4

Presiding Officer AUthOFtY ....ccceeeeiieeee. Page 5

Verbal Warning Script ..............cc.co..... Page 6



MEMORANDUM

To: Board of Supervisors, Port of the Islands Community Improvement District
From: Frank Lee

Date: 8/17/25

Subject: Adoption of Rules Governing Meeting Decorum

The Ask: This memorandum recommends that the Port of the Islands Community Improvement
District (“District”) adopt rules of decorum for its public meetings. Such rules are both lawful and
necessary to ensure orderly, respectful, and productive proceedings. The district does not have a
“rule” that addresses this concern. I believe such a rule is necessary to provide a firm legal
foundation for appropriate corrective action.

Summary of Proposed New Rule: Below is a draft flver, email, and public-facing statement to give a

quick and easy reference to the policy. This would be posted at the meeting and on the website:
Port of the Islands CID — Meeting Rules of Decorum

To keep our meetings fair, safe, and respectful, all participants must follow these rules:

Respectful Conduct

s Treat everyone with courtesy.
s Address remarks to the Board, not individuals.
+ Stay on the topic being discussed.

Prohibited Behavior

+ Novyelling, shouting, orinterruptions.
» No profanity, vulgar language, or obscene gestures.
» No personal attacks, harassment, bullying, or threats.

Enforcement

+ The Chair mayissue a warning for violations.
« Anyone who continues disruptive behavior may be asked to leave.
¢« Lawenforcement may be called if necessary.

Your Rights Are Protected
These rules are not about limiting free speech — they are about ensuring everyone’s voice can be
heard in a safe, civil, and orderly setting.

Page 1 of 5



POCID Has No Existing policy rules.

e POICID already maintains “Rules of Procedure”, last revised in April 2018, which govern
general operations like meetings, record-keeping, and more—but currently do not include
provisions about public decorum or conduct Poicid+1.

e Therefore, adding a specific Decorum Policy would fill this gap.

Authority to Adopt Rules: Under Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, Community Development Districts
(including Community Improvement Districts) are empowered to “adopt rules, policies, and

procedures” necessary for the conduct of their business. This authority has consistently been

interpreted to allow districts to set rules governing meeting procedures, including decorum
standards, provided they do not unlawfully restrict the public’s right to attend and participate.

Florida’s Government-in-the-Sunshine law guarantees access but does not guarantee a right to
disrupt. Courts have upheld reasonable restrictions to preserve order and efficiency, so long as all
viewpoints are still allowed to be heard.

Need for New Rule: Meetings of the District have been disrupted by yelling, personal attacks,
profanity, and hostile behavior. Such conduct:

e Intimidates residents and Board members.
e Prevents orderly discussion and decision-making.
» Discourages public participation from residents who prefer civil discourse.

By adopting written rules of decorum, the district sets clear expectations for behavior and provides
the Chair with authority to address violations consistently and fairly.

First Amendment Considerations

Although public comment is protected, the First Amendment permits removal of individuals who
disrupt the proceedings, not merely those who speak offensively. For example, courts have upheld
rules against “disorderly, disruptive, disturbing, delaying or boisterous conduct” — including using
profane language, yelling, hand-clapping, or obscene gestures — if such behavior substantially
interrupts the meeting.  St. Johns County+7MRSC+7Florida Bar+7

Examples from Other Florida Districts

1. Golden Lakes Community Development District (Palm Beach County)
Their adopted policies state:
o “No shouting, threats, or personal attacks are permitted.”

Page20f5



o “Speakers must confine comments to the agenda item or topic under discussion.”
“The Chair may call a speaker out of order and, if necessary, request removal for
disruptive conduct.”
2. Riverwood Community Development District (Charlotte County)
Their rules of procedure provide:
o “All persons addressing the Board shall do so in a respectful manner, refraining
from abusive, profane, or vulgar language.”
o “Disorderly conduct will result in forfeiture of the floor.”
3. KeyBiscayne Special Districts (various boards)
Adopt civility codes, emphasizing:
o Courtesy to fellow residents and staff.
o Prohibition of harassment or bullying.
o Authority of the presiding officer to enforce rules, including expulsion for continued
disruption.

Proposed Next Step: A conceptual draft (below) be submitted to Direct District Counselto
prepare the Final draft “Rules of Decorum for Public Meetings” based on the examples cited,
tailored for the Port of the Islands Community Improvement District, for adoption at the next Board
meeting.
DRAFT OF SUGGESTED NEW RULE

Port of the Islands Community Improvement District
Rules of Decorum for Public Meetings
Section 1. Purpose
The purpose of these Rules of Decorum is to ensure that meetings of the Port of the Islands
Community Improvement District (“District”) are conducted in an orderly, respectful, and efficient
manner that allows all participants to be heard without fear of harassment, intimidation, or
disruption.

Section 2. Applicability

These rules apply to all persons attending or participating in any meeting of the District’s Board of
Supervisors.

Section 3. General Standards of Conduct
All persons attending meetings shall:

1. Conduct themselves with civility, respect, and courtesy.

Page 30f5



2. Address all remarks to the Board as a whole and not to individual members, staif, or other
attendees.
3. Confine comments to the subject matter under consideration.

Section 4. Prohibited Conduct
The following conduct is expressly prohibited during District meetings:

e Yelling, shouting, or other disruptive behavior.

« Profanity, vulgarity, or ohscene gestures.

s Personal attacks, name-calling, or character assassination.
+ Harassment, bullying, or intimidation of any kind.

» Threatening statements or behavior.

» |nterrupting others while they are speaking.

Section 5. Presiding Officer Authority

1. The Chair, or presiding officer, is responsible for enforcing these rules.
2. The presiding officer may issue a verbal warning to any person violating these rules.
3. If disruptive behavior continues, the presiding officer may:

o Declare the person out of order.

o Directthe person to leave the meeting room.

o Request assistance from law enforcement if necessary to restore order.

Section 6. Enfercement Failure to comply with these rules may result in removal from the
meeting and, if warranted, further legal action under Florida law.

Es%ge 40f5b



Script for Dealing with Disruptive Behavior

) 1. Verbal Warning Script (by Presiding Officer)

“You are currently out of order. Please respect the rules of this meeting. If the disruption continues, | will

be forced to ask you to leave.”

iZ 2. Motion to Remove a Disruptive Person

If the warning is ignored, a voting member can say:

“I move that [Name] be removed from the meeting due to repeated disorderly conduct.”

If seconded and passed by majority vote, the presiding officer can say:

“The motion carries. [Name], you are directed to leave this meeting immediately.”

» 3. Sample Civility Policy (One-Paragraph Version)

Civility Policy:

All participants in community meetings are expected to conduct themselves with respect and decorum.
Personal attacks, shouting, interrupting others, or using threatening or abusive language will not be
tolerated. The presiding officer may warn individuals who violate these standards. Continued viclations
may result in removal from the meeting by vote or, if necessary, with the help of law enforcement.

% 4. Final Authority (if removal is refused)

“You are refusing to follow the rules of this meeting. For the safety and order of this public process, we
will now recess and contact security/law enforcement to remove you.”

Page 5 of 5



Script for Dealing with Disruptive Behavior

) 1. Verbal Warning Script (by Presiding Officer)

“You are currently out of order. Please respect the rules of this meeting. If the disruption continues, | will

be forced to ask you to leave.”

§I 2. Motion to Remove a Disruptive Person
If the warning is ignored, a voting member can say:

“I move that [Name] be removed from the meeting due to repeated disorderly conduct.”

If seconded and passed by majority vote, the presiding officer can say:

“The motion carries. [Name], you are directed to leave this meeting immediately.”

» 3. Sample Civility Policy (One-Paragraph Version)
Civility Policy:
All participants in community meetings are expected to conduct themselves with respect and decorum.
Personal attacks, shouting, interrupting others, or using threatening or abusive language will not be
tolerated. The presiding officer may warn individuals who violate these standards. Continued violations
may result in removal from the meeting by vote or, if necessary, with the help of law enforcement.

£ 4. Final Authority (if removal is refused)

“You are refusing to follow the rules of this meeting. For the safety and order of this public process, we
will now recess and contact security/law enforcement to remove you.”






Port of the Islands CID

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

November 30, 2025
(Unaudited)

Prepared by:
Dorrill Management Group Inc
5672 Strand Ct Suite 1

Naples, FL 34110-3343

Phone; 239-592-9115




Unaudited

Current Assets

Checking

Checking - Water/Sewer
Undeposited Cash (WS)
Accounts Receivable
Due To/From 0017202
Due To/Fram 001/202
Prepaid Items

Total Current Assets

Property and Equipment

Land

Irrigation

Equipment

Improvements - W/WS

Less Accumulated Depreciation

Net Property and Equipment

Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable
Other Current Liabilities
Utility Customer Deposits

Total Current Liabilities

Long-Term Liabilities

Total Long-Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Fund Balances

Unreserved Fund Balance
Retained Earnings

Total Fund Balance

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

Port of the Islands CID
Balance Sheet

As of November 30, 2025

Assets
Operating Water and Sewer Total

$ 3,521,954.52 $ 0.00 $ 3,521,954.52.
0.00 1,723,307.62 1,723,307.62 .

0.00 591343 5,913.43

0.00 10,221.19 10,221.19

0.00 {493,403.21) (493,403.21)

493,403.21 0.00 493,403.21

10,079.75 10,079.75 20,159.50

4,025,437.48 1,256,118.78 5,281,556.26

0.00 599,674.85 599,674.85

(.00 7,970,665.43 7,970,665.43

0.00 500,979.06 500,979.06

0.00 7,727,885.60 7,727,885.60

0.00 (9,394,648.74) (9,394,648.74)

0.00 7,404,556.20 7,404,556.20

$ 4,025,437.48 $ 8,660,674.98 $ 12,686,112.46

Liabilities and Fund Balance
Operating Water and Sewer Total

$ 60,844.60 $ 0.00 $ 60,844.60

0.00 23,569.72 23,569.72

0.00 16,100.00 16,100,00

60,844.60 39,669.72 100,514.32

0.00 (.00 0.00

60,844.60 39,669.72 100,514.32

3,719,141.06 8,800,247.66 12,519,388.72

245,451.82 (179,242.40) 66,209.42

3,964,592.88 8,621,005.26 12,585,598.14

3 4,025,437.48 $ 8,660,674.98 $ 12,686,112.46

1




I paypneun
508°21¢C 60479 £9t'se 9/1'86 seL'L1 89'1Z aApensIuIIpY |elo)
S (62) 67 C ST 0 oag Bullid 1010s1q [enuuy
009°¢ (009} 009 0 00g 0 SUSTIM 1HASIA-ISIW
000°ST L0F'Y 0057 £06"9 0521 £06'9 924 10)03](0D) XB |
000°sT 9’2 005°z 896’6 052’1 89T S90S (e]dads
000's V474 ££8 085 iTh 781 Buisptsnpy jeba
00z 90z €€ 6£2 L1 6£¢ Buipuig ¥ Bunud
000z £99'1 gee 000 £971 0 uoResusduo] S0 - 9oURINSUT
00021 720'CE 000z ZC0'vE 0007 0 Alger jessuas - asueInsul
00s (c8) £8 0 4 0 B2ad puy sbe1sod
000’1 £ 497 01¢ £8 50T SBSE3 R S[EUSY
0099 {0s€) 001’1 05¢ 0SS 0 saniaag Buipny
0042 #95°ST 0S¥ #1091 S7¢ 0 desieddy Ayiadold-Alasiold
00015 (120't) 005’8 6Py 052’y 0 Alas Buninsuo) Jwb-atasiold
000°sz 9/1'9 9T'F £PE0T £80°C 98 Se0IAIRS [ROST-ABSI0Nd
000°0b (€£1'%) £99°9 veb'T £ee’s ber'e Bu9aUIBU-AIS504d
0809z £99'v IPE'Y 0£0’6 €12 0£0’6 xe| Apadosd AunoD
00S {92) £8 Jir [42 61 5994 BUISS9204d - H/d
o0&t 4 SL £L 8¢ 8t Saxe ). JusWAo|duwg
000’9 0 0001 000'1 00S 00s slosialadng JO plecg-d/d

SANENSUIIDY

55EURARg

S09°0£6 TTE'SIC TOT’SST TP rLE 0S5°ZL VEP'9SE anuaAay |ejolL
0 284 0 8/ 0 8/ SaNUAASY  SNOIUE|[BISIW JBYI0
(000'sH) 005, (005°2) 0 (0s2'e) 0 SIUNODSI-S)ULLSSY [eads
005 (c9) £8 0 ¥ 0 1013|070 XB| - 152493U1
S0T'S18 £25'602 TS8'5ET PLE'SPE 576°49 PLE'SHE 10139)[00 XEL -SJUISSY feldads
000°09T (951'5) £99'92 11612 EEC'ET £Lz'01 AWo3U] IS54)U]
0 % 0529 t0 $ 05/'9 $0 $0 $ URWBSINAWISY Vi

anuaasy

Jefpng |enuuy IoueLIep jabpng |enjoy yobpng leny
alA ala pollad Jus.n) polad Jualin)
pLng [eiatas

SZ0Z ‘DE JequanoN
Buipug pouad ay3 Jog

FDONVYNILNIVI 8 SNOILVHIJO - S9suadxy )3 SaNUaAsy JO Juswales

aId Spuejsy ay3 Jo J1od



z
00001 £99'T- £99°T ££8
000’01 (£99'7) 199’1 0 ££8 0
00£°0T LIL°T- FAT4 858
000’01 (z99'T) 799'T 0 ££8 0
00g (0s) 0s 0 52 0
000°' 8bT- ££E S8T 291
000’z (8bT) £ee S8T /91 0
000'¥ZT 9ES‘E £99°0T £02P2 €EE0T £8TCT
000°27 091°¢ 000z 091'% 000°'T 092
000°sT 205’1 00s'z 700’y 052’1 00"y
000°£6 (9zT) £91°91 09T £80°8 1208
00S'TL TIS'S- 9T6'TT sob’'o 656's trs's
000'S (c£8) £eg 0 LTF 0
000's? (r6r's) 20T’ £49 £80°C £49
000’s (g£8) ££8 1 FAR 0
000°08 z5L 000’s zel's 00S'T 1/82
005’9 (£80'T) £80°T ] 75 0
3ebpng |enuuy SIUBLEA jobpng |enjoy Jobpng lenoy
alAa alLa pouad jua.Lind pouad jusing)
SZO0T ‘0E laquianoN

FONVNILNIVIW B SNOILVYIJO - sasuadx3 g sonuaady JO Juswajels
aId spue|sy @243 Jo }od

buipuz porad ayy 1o4

pajtpneun

jo.3uo) oyinbsely (301
Aridg Ganbsop-s12E0U0D)
[OIJUC) OJNDSO

Silemapls 3 speoy |ejot
SABMABHY 1B SPEOY-lRY
abeuB!S-WeY

Silemapls iy Speoy

Spuod 73 saMeT |ejoL
STYET-S108.1U0D)
Spuod B soqe]

uonebd @ adeaspueT |BjoL
uoneBLLT-WgY
uoneBuir-Aunn
adeIspURT-s1enu0)

UOHeDhI] 3 SUEospUe ]

ddueusjuIRK B suonelad jey0]
abeuierg 12388 WLI0YS- |
SPUNCID-Igy
Juswale|dsY g [eMIUSY-IRY
BupybipeaNs-A10A3913
S30IAISS plaY-SioRjUCe)

UL [219L55)



payipneun

0 $ TSY'SHT $T $ £5b'ShT £ (2) $ 6ET'6TE $ sesuadxg Japun (12AQ) anuaAay
s$as[] 42430
FITINGG IS
(s2sn) s80.n0s Bupueuld JBYin
TESINGS TS
{sasn) sa0unos Bupueuld BUYI0
|soo’ogs [(zeT'92) looT’sst 696°8ZT | zss'2s l[s6z'z€ sainypuadxg jejoL |
000’005 E€EE'ER- €Eee'e] £99'TH spafold g saumypuadxy jepde) jejo)
000°05¢ (ccg'gs) £ee'ssg 0 /9162 0 anlesay JeqideD
000'52T (ce8'0T) €807 0 LTH'0T 0 AduaBupuod
000'sZ (z91'v) 19T 0 £80°2 ] adedspue] - ABpnQ [23deD
Jobpng jenuuy YoUBLIEA Jebpng |lenpy Ja6png [enjay
alAi dlLA poLiad jualing pollad ualing

SZ0Z ‘0% JaquIsaoN
Buipu3 pouiad ayj o4

FONVNILNIVI 8 SNOLLYHIJO - S9suadx] 13 SSNUSAIY JO JUsWDIRIS

aId spuejsT au3 Jo Hod

pund jeisuag



I
00807 £9Y'TE 008'9¢ £92'69 00F°8ST L£0'6
000'% (12) 299 99 £EE £2¢
00/ {11 L1 0 85 0
000°0¢ (000’s) 000's 0 0052 0
000°zE (9z£’s) £ee’s i 1992 L
0057 (£18) LTh 0 802 0
0 444 0 (444 0 4]
002'T {00z} 00T 0 00T 0
00z (€) 3 0 FA 0
000°2T zeozs 000°¢ 44182 0001 0
002 (£} €€ 0 T 0
001's (ooT1) 058 0sz YA 0
000°1S (1eo’y) 005°8 6/¥'p 0sZ'v 0
000°sT 9/T'9 L9T'F £PE0T £80°7 98%
000°05 1€£%6 ££€'8 #9941 19T'p $99°2
005 (92) €8 L8 4 6T
00% 0T /9 i £g 8¢
000’9 0 000'1 000'T 00§ 00s
008’8951 (6z1'c02) 99+'192 LEE'SS vEL'OET +62°6
000°s 908z ££g 6ET'E L1% SL0°
009 (ooT) 001 0 0§ 0
000'S (00%) 00§ 0 052 0
00z'01Z (600'ET) £E0°5E 0T £18°4T ]
000'5£9 {obz’66) 00SZTL 09z'cT 057'9§ 085
000°529 (0bL'p6) 9701 ey £80°2S $95
000’05 $ vS1'Z $ cege’s $ /80T $49T% $ S/0's
jafipng |enuuy aouelIep Bhpng |enjoy jobpng |lenpy
dalA alAi poiiad Jua.lin) pouad Juaing

Buipuz pouad a3 104

SZ0T ‘0 fequianoN

sasuadxy g sonuaAsy JO JuBLIDILIS

aId spuejsy @43 Jo Hod

pajipneun

2ARELSIUIPY [2101
suonelado Aynn - suoydajal

sayiddns 200

UORENSILIUPDY JUSWISSISSY
safiieyD yueg - snoaue|[SIsIy
sayddng g abejsod Bullitg AYIRA

SIS [EePRdS

Buisitaapy |eba

Buipuig B Gunuid

Apjigen |eisua - anueINsSUL
Wby puy abejsod

sajAas Buypny

AlRS Bupnsuo) B -A195)0.d
sa0Ias |BSeT-Ates)0.4d
Buueauibugz-resjold

s994 Bu|ssadold - d/d

saxe] juawAojdwg

s10sinadng JO pLeog-y/d

SATENSIUIUPY
EERIED

anuaAay |ejoL

SSNUSADY SNOSUB|EISI B0
JOIRMOD XB 1 - 1SR

S954 Jalel

$934 uonebLL]
IMNUSADY JOMIS
BNUBATY J5I1BM
B0 1SB481U]

anuanoy

AMBS/1EM



pajipneun

o $ (zvT'6LT) $(2) $ (PbZ'6LT) $¢C $ (TLZL'01T) $ sasuadx3 Jepun (12AQ) anNUaASY
|[oog’gas’T [(£88'eD) | gov'197 | 185287 lzez'osT | 590°0ZT saJnypuadxy |eyol |
000'GLE S16°D5- 00529 S85TT 0ST'IE S85'TT spelold g sainmipuadxy jejide) jejol
000'sZT (££8°00) ££8°0T 0 LTH'0T 0 Aouabupuod
0 88511 0 S85'TT 0 SES'TT dLmm-Aepng 1ended
000°0Se (799'1%) £99'TH 0 ££8'07 0 AeAnQ |eaded
55elo1d g Seinjipusdxy [EJidED
000°'££6 6EY'S- 891291 6ZZ'9ST 8018 £rb'66 SROIAIDS UIOD JAMDS-I1BIEM [E]0]
000°0¥2 (ooo'ot) 000°0% 0 000°02 0 LUDISAS JOMAS g Ja1eM, - SIAISTY
000°0¢ (eeg'e) £€€°E 0 £99'1 0 [esods|q s6pn|s
0008z (zoso) 99y 591°C XX 482 sucneradQ 1ajemalsepm-s|ealuaL)
000°sg (6e6’T) ££8's #68'C £16'C 7687 suopesadQ Jaepm-s|eRLY)
000°02 (16'1) £EL’E T6E'T £99'T 0 Buiiduwies asuejidwo)
000°1 2:19] 9T 0 £8 0 SHW.IBd g SBSUSIIT-DSIIA
000'S {££8) £eg 0 LTh 0 LONEIUDLINLSUT- WY
000°s /51°28 ££8 066725 FAR 066'2S S2UP JOMIS-WEY
000'SE £48'S 91'p obL'6 £80°7 015 Bl JS1BM BISEM-INGY
000°0F (sz6) £99'9 'S £EE'E 198°'c ueld 1eM-INgY
000zt 980" 000g 9809 000°T 807’ sauf 4338\ 2|qRI0d-IWNEY
ooo‘er {r99'T) £99'T 0 £€8 0 UOREIS HIT-WBY
000’ {/99) £99 0 XYY ] Bl J03essURD-SRIL0D
000°0% {7999} £99'9 0 £eg’s 0 Bulng Aytan-syeluo)
000'88% {(010'9) /99'¢9 £59°g¢ ££Cze 67E'67 suogessdo Ann-spenuod
000'00T (+09) £99°9T £90'97 £€£'8 'z Axpupa - Anan
Sa0IAIRS QUICD JoMag-I1aEM,
1e6png |enuuy [DURLIRA jebpng enipy yebpng [eniy
aiA alA poLiag juaian) pouad Jualing

JoMEG. /1338
5207 '0€ laquisaon
Bulpu3 pouad ayj to4
sosuadxy 13 SONUIAIY JO JUDLUILRLS

dID Spuejs] a3 Jo 110d



